

Fw: EXTERNAL - Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 22:25:49 -0500
Attachments: Summary of Work Plan.docx (108.27 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 10:15 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL - Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

Hi Keley,

Apologies for the delay. OPG would also like to walk through the attached at tomorrow's discussion

Thanks,
Scott

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 8:04 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

Scott:
Attached is a summary level document which can accompany the work plan.

John

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 5:32 PM
To: 'Nelms, Scott (MOF)'; 'Hume, Steen (ENERGY)'
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

Scott:

As discussed, attached is the latest draft work plan with initial timelines.
Feel free to share with the group. As Ken noted below we can walk through the key activities tomorrow.

John

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF) [<mailto:Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 5:18 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL - Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

Fyi – as we discussed.

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>]
Sent: March 8, 2017 5:09 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

For sure. We are working on that now. The detail is really just so we are tracking everything. We will ensure we walk through key activities only.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [<mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 5:03 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Cc: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: EXTERNAL – Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi Ken: hope you're keeping well.

For tomorrow's implementation meeting we'd like OPG to provide an update on its key streams of work and deliverables.

Although your folk have sent over a detailed work plan (which is helpful), it goes into a bit too much detail for tomorrow meeting. Would it be possible for you to "walk-in" a couple of pages that provides the highlights? It would be really helpful.

Thanks, Steen

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.